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From: Kent Osmond 
To: 
Date: 2015/04/05 3:19 PM 
Subject: RNC Shooting 

Fitzgerald, Chris; Cahill, Pat; Monty Henstridge; Steve Burke; Tiller, Rod 

Chris, 

Please obtain me a point of contact with the RNC to discuss duty to report / union issues etc. 

Please ask if an RNC supervisor will be attending the scene. 

Please determine if the RNC will be reaching out to the OPP as per their MOU. 

Rod ..... nobody of either police force inside the scene under any circumstances unless reqd for operational 
response (victim assist etc) 

Scene log to be established immediately 

Will require a response / assistance from your GIS members as well 

Need an update on condition of shooting victim asap, as well as existence of any witnesses. 

Firearms to be seized from RNC members. 

Ensure mental well being of RNC members via their union / MEAP etc. 

If shooting victim in questionable health, assign a member to attend HSC immediately fir body continuity / 
speak to victim if possible 

FIS to be called immediately to attend scene. 

Please advise where the scene is exactly 

Advance message to be sent by Holyrood member / supervisor asap 

My cell is 1 59 

Kent 

Kent 
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